
 

St Joseph Mercy Health System 
Radiation Safety Office 

5301 E. Huron River Dr. 
Ann Arbor, MI 48106-0995 

(734) 712-8746 (office) 
(734) 712-2092 (fax) 

 
 
November 4, 2021 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
DNMS/Materials Licensing Branch 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 
 
RE: Additional Information for CN 628177 
 
 
Additional information is provided per your email request dated October 20, 2021. 
 
1. A copy of the certification itself, consistent with the NRC Medical Toolkit. 
 
2. Certification that Mr. Schultz meets 10 CFR 35.51(c), that he has received ALL of the 35.51(c) 
training from our authorized medical physicist, Derek Yaldo. 
 
Please contact me at (734) 712-8746, or joseph.wissing@stjoeshealth.org, if any additional information 
is required. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joseph R. Wissing 
Radiation Safety Officer 
 
Attachments 

mailto:joseph.wissing@stjoeshealth.org
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From: Joseph Wissing
To: Parker, Bryan
Cc: Joshua G. Thome; Derek Yaldo; Steven Schultz
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: Need additional info
Date: Thursday, November 04, 2021 2:45:29 PM
Attachments: NRC Letter Amendment Additional Information Complete 110421.pdf

Response attached.  Hope this addresses the outstanding issues.  Thanks Bryan!
 

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:51 AM
To: Joseph Wissing <Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org>
Subject: [External] RE: Re: Need additional info
 

Warning:  This email originated from the Internet!
DO NOT CLICK links if the sender is unknown, and NEVER provide your password.

Hey Joe,
 
Sounds good.  If you are unable to get it today, I will proceed with the rest of the amendment
(adding and deleting the AUs) and leave Mr. Schultz’s addition for later.
 
Thanks.
Bryan
 

From: Joseph Wissing <Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2021 8:39 AM
To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Need additional info
 
Yes.  Staff were on leave and I should be able to provide records required today.

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 3:57:29 PM
To: Joseph Wissing <Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org>
Subject: [External] FW: Need additional info
 

Warning:  This email originated from the Internet!
DO NOT CLICK links if the sender is unknown, and NEVER provide your password.

Hey Joe,
 
Have you had a chance to followup on my Request from a couple of weeks ago?  (see below).
 
Thanks.
Bryan
 

From: Parker, Bryan 

mailto:Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org
mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:Joshua.Thome@stjoeshealth.org
mailto:Derek.Yaldo@stjoeshealth.org
mailto:Steven.Schultz@stjoeshealth.org
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
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Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 4:01 PM
To: Joseph Wissing <Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org>
Subject: Need additional info
 
Hey Joe,
 
Hope all is going well with you.  I am working on an amendment action for St. Joseph Mercy
(CN628177) to add an Authorized User (Dr. Grajewski) and add an Authorized Medical Physicist
(Steven Schultz).
 
I need some additional info for Mr. Schultz.  In your letter dated 08/04/21, you provided info re: Mr.
Schultz’s ABR certification.  However, I need a copy of the certification itself, because I need to see
that it meets the requirements date-wise and has “AMP Eligible” above the ABR seal.  Here is a link
to that in the NRC Medical Toolkit: https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/spec-
board-cert.html#3551
 
Also, I need more info to show that Mr. Schultz meets 10 CFR 35.51(c).  In your letter dated
08/04/21, you provided Mr. Schultz’s emergency training, but I need additional info showing he has
received ALL of the 35.51(c) training from the vendor or other AMP.  Here is a link to that
regulation:  https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part035/part035-0051.html
 
You can respond by email – simply attach the requested info, along with a SIGNED letter, in PDF
format to an email back to me.  Please mark it as “ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN 628177”.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know asap.
 
Thanks.
Bryan
 
Bryan A. Parker
Senior Health Physicist
USNRC Region III
bryan.parker@nrc.gov
678-828-7050
630-515-1078 (fax)

 

Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Trinity Health and is intended for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this message, and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate
email.

mailto:Joseph.Wissing@stjoeshealth.org
https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/spec-board-cert.html#3551
https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/spec-board-cert.html#3551
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part035/part035-0051.html
mailto:bryan.parker@nrc.gov


Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Trinity Health and is intended for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and
confidential.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message, and reply to the sender regarding the
error in a separate email.



From: Parker, Bryan
To: Pavon, Sandy; Pavon, Martha
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: Please add AI to ADAMS
Date: Thursday, November 04, 2021 3:01:35 PM
Attachments: 628177 RAI response 665.pdf

External_Sender RE Re Need additional info.msg

Hey Sandy and Martha,
 
Please add the attached Additional Info for CN628177 to ADAMS.  I need it ASAP to complete an
action.  A 665 is also attached.
 
Thanks.
Bryan
 

mailto:Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov
mailto:Sandy.Pavon@nrc.gov
mailto:Martha.Pavon@nrc.gov
mailto:Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov



Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.






[External_Sender] RE: Re: Need additional info

		From

		Joseph Wissing

		To

		Parker, Bryan

		Cc

		Joshua G. Thome; Derek Yaldo; Steven Schultz

		Recipients

		Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov; Joshua.Thome@stjoeshealth.org; Derek.Yaldo@stjoeshealth.org; Steven.Schultz@stjoeshealth.org



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



 



Sounds good.  If you are unable to get it today, I will proceed with the rest of the amendment (adding and deleting the AUs) and leave Mr. Schultz’s addition for later.



 



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



  _____  


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



 



Hope all is going well with you.  I am working on an amendment action for St. Joseph Mercy (CN628177) to add an Authorized User (Dr. Grajewski) and add an Authorized Medical Physicist (Steven Schultz).



 



I need some additional info for Mr. Schultz.  In your letter dated 08/04/21, you provided info re: Mr. Schultz’s ABR certification.  However, I need a copy of the certification itself, because I need to see that it meets the requirements date-wise and has “AMP Eligible” above the ABR seal.  Here is a link to that in the NRC Medical Toolkit: https://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/med-use-toolkit/spec-board-cert.html#3551



 



Also, I need more info to show that Mr. Schultz meets 10 CFR 35.51(c).  In your letter dated 08/04/21, you provided Mr. Schultz’s emergency training, but I need additional info showing he has received ALL of the 35.51(c) training from the vendor or other AMP.  Here is a link to that regulation:  https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/cfr/part035/part035-0051.html



 



You can respond by email – simply attach the requested info, along with a SIGNED letter, in PDF format to an email back to me.  Please mark it as “ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR CN 628177”.



 



If you have any questions, please let me know asap.



 



Thanks.



Bryan 



 



Bryan A. Parker



Senior Health Physicist



USNRC Region III



bryan.parker@nrc.gov



678-828-7050



630-515-1078 (fax)







 




Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Trinity Health and is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message, and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate email.
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
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